



**Tomi Tuomainen**

**CURRICULUM VITAE**

+358407777260  
tomi.tuomainen@gmail.com

20.8.2021

I have been developing software for over 20 years in dozens of projects in different industries. I have been a developer and an architect with focus on working code and integrations. I have also worked as a project manager, ScrumMaster and involved in business development when needed.

I believe in time-tested principles and practices such as Agile, DevOps and Clean Code. Though I always aim to find most efficient solutions and ways of working in each project.

**WORK EXPERIENCE**

**Epitomic Oy 12/2020 -  
System Architect**

Designing and developing in customer projects

**Unikie Oy, 03/2020 – 11/2020  
Business Development Director**

Leading public sector sales and offer process  
Designing and developing in customer projects

**Silli Solutions Oyj, 08/2010 – 02/2020  
Technical Director 2012-2014, 2017-**

Supporting sales and offer process  
Interviewing candidates for key technical positions  
Developing technology strategy and radar  
Designing and developing in customer projects

**Business Unit Director, Public Sector 2010-2011, 2014-2016**

Leading Public Sector business unit  
Designing and developing in customer projects

**DevTrain Oyj, 08/2006 – 07/2010  
Managing Director**

Leading business operations  
Member of the board  
Designing and developing in customer projects

**Entra e-Solutions, 02/2002 – 07/2005  
Senior Software Engineer**

Developing and training customer-specific frameworks and solutions  
Coaching and mentoring developers

**Novo Group Oyj, 05/2019 – 02/2002  
Developer**

Designing and developing in customer projects

**EDUCATION**

**Joensuu University, 2002**  
Master of Science, Computer Science

**LANGUAGE**

Finnish	Native
English	Fluent
Swedish	Mediocre